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2 June 2015 

Dear David 

Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan – Supplementary Guidance – 
Strategic Transport Fund 

I refer to your correspondence of 6 May 2015 certifying notice of your authority’s intention to 
adopt the Strategic Transport Fund supplementary guidance in association with the 
Aberdeen City and Shire Strategic Development Plan.   

Scottish Ministers give notice that the Stratgic Transport Fund supplementary guidance may 
not be adopted until the following modification is made: 

 After the second sentence of paragraph 6.1, insert a new sentence: ‘The use of any
planning obligation shall follow the guidance in Circular 3/2012: Planning Obligations
and Good Neighbour Agreements.’

Yours sincerely 

Rosie Leven 
Principal Planner 


